

Justin S. Greene
Commissioner, District 1

Lisa Cacari Stone
Commissioner, District 2

Camilla Bustamante
Commissioner, District 3



Adam Fulton Johnson
Commissioner, District 4

Hank Hughes
Commissioner, District 5

Gregory S. Shaffer
County Manager

LETTER OF AWARD

September 3, 2026

Long, Komer & Associates, P.A.
Attention: Nancy R. Long, President
P.O. Box 5098
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-5098

Re: RFP No. 2027-0012-RECC – Legal Services for the Regional Emergency Communications Center

Dear Nancy R. Long,

Congratulations! I am pleased to inform you that Long, Komer & Associates, P.A. has been selected as the most qualified offeror to provide Legal Services for the Regional Emergency Communications Center, RFP No. 2027-0012-RECC.

At this time, it's the County's intent to enter into contract with your firm. I am currently working with our legal department on drafting the contract and will have this over for your review no later than 5 PM (MDT) Friday September 4, 2026.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. This is still an open procurement. All communications must be directed to the Purchasing Office.

Thank you,

Brandon Martinez, Procurement Specialist Sr.
Brandon Martinez
Procurement Specialist Senior
Santa Fe County Purchasing Division

CC: File